

## **TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL**

Community Engagements Committee February 2022

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> February 2022 at Tidworth Community Centre at 7.00pm

R Gregory (RJG), Linzi Coleman (LC), (RA		(RA), Carol Danzo (CD), Dave Wright (DW)		
K Mooney (	(KM) - Admin	Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1 requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minute meeting. Members who cannot attend a mashould tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members is must decide whether the reason(s) for a massence are accepted.	rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of present	
Item	Agenda Item		Action By	
22/011E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations). None			
22/0012E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the November meeting were ratified at the Full Town Council meeting in December 2021. No matters arising.			
22/013E	4. Committee Terms of Reference CW stated she has begun writing the Terms of Reference for Engagements Committee		CW	
22/014E	5. Events 2022 Market CW stated that 9 stall holders expressed interest in having a stall at Tidworth Market. Only 3 have replied to the booking email. No contact has been received from others, follow up emails were sent.		CW	
	CW proposed the termination of Tid LC seconded, carried.	worth Market due to lack of stalls booking,		
	CW to speak to Paul Johnson (RBL) to him for all of the time and effort he h	inform him of the decision made and thank as put in.	CW	

	Jubilee KM confirmed contact has been made with MOD to gain permission to light the beacon and is awaiting their response.	KM	
	KM to gather quotes for live streaming the Party at the Palace from London onto a Cinema screen.	KM	
	KM to complete application form with Aspire and apply for any other relevant licences.	KM	
	KM to gather quotes for putting up the lamppost banners along pennings road.	KM	
	KM to speak to businesses up Station road to request they decorate with the red white and blue theme for The Queens Platinum Jubilee weekend.	KM	
	KM to seek permission for Jubilee lamppost banners from Wiltshire council.	KM	
	CW proposed that the cost of £1,996.80 for the cost of 13 Jubilee Banners to be designed by the Children of Tidworth, 1 per school, seconded by LC, carried.		
	Tidworth in Bloom Competition KM confirmed this has been advertised across platforms and is scheduled to be posted at 2 week intervals.	KM	
	Photography Competition KM confirmed this is ready and is sheduled to go live on Social Media & Website in March 2022	KM	
	<b>Litterpicks</b> KM to organise a community litterpick for Saturday 28 <sup>th</sup> May 2022	KM	
22/015E	6. Time Capsule It is requested that this be put to the whole council wether it be buried in the foundation or the courtyard of the new civic centre, and what the contents should be.		
22/016E	7. Tidworth Times		
22,0101	RJG proposed there be another 2 boxes, 4 total, of Tidworth Times printed and distributed to Tesco, Lidl and Tidworth Leisure Centre, seconded by CW, carried.	KM	
22/017E	<ul> <li>8 Updates</li> <li>Social Media  KM shared Facebook insights.  People reached – 5,210 ↓  Post engagement – 1,098↑  Page likes – 11 ↑ (Total 2,391)</li> <li>Councillor Wards  All Cllrs to have a walk around their wards to note and report any issues or repairs required and repot them to the office to be actioned.</li> </ul>		
22/018E	9. Date of Next Meeting 15 <sup>th</sup> March 2022	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting.	
L	I .	l	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.40pm.